

TODAY IS FRIDAY, MARCH 31, 2023 REGULAR SCHEDULE RED (A): Po'okela, 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

Attention everyone, K-101 will be closed today due to the Kawaii Kon anime convention in Honolulu. Period 4A students, please report to the library. K-101 will re-open on Monday, April 3rd.

Good luck to our FFA students who competed at their competition yesterday and are attending the award ceremony today at McKinley High School Auditorium! I mua Lahainaluna!

Attention Sophomores!

The final day to purchase a ticket for the Sophomore Banquet is Tuesday, April 4th by 2 PM. April 4th is the absolute last day to turn in forms and purchase a ticket, there will be no further extensions given. This offer is first come first serve as we only have 15 tickets left. Obtain a form for yourself or a plus one in the chorus room. The cost for each attendee is \$50. Remember that your guest must be a current Lahainaluna student and in good standing (no withholds or detention hours).

Be sure to check out our class Instagram account @lunasco.2025 for daily reminders and updates.

Aloha students and staff, Da Luna Store is holding an Easter Egg Hunt from April 3-6. Find Da Luna Store Easter Eggs all over campus and claim your prizes at AA102.

Attention Seniors! Saturday, April 1st is the last chance to sign up for this year's Project Grad event at the DISCOUNTED rate of \$50. After that, the rate jumps up to \$75. It's not too late to join in the fun. You can sign up and make payment at www.LahainalunaPTSA.org, under the Project Graduation tab. Space is limited and you do not want to miss out on this event. We can't wait to celebrate the Class of 2023!

Are you a graduating senior who is proficient in English and another language, or in Hawaiian and English? You may be eligible for the Hawaii DOE Seal of Biliteracy! You must have a B average in either Olelo Hawaii or in English (or an SBA score of '3' or higher in English), and demonstrate proficiency in the other language by taking a test and attaining a minimum score on that test. The online application can be found at https://bit.ly/HISeal2023Apply and is due no later than April 1, 2023.

Students, are you interested in getting involved in student life? Would you like to help plan awesome events on campus and represent your class? please come to one of the following mandatory mtg times (Monday, April 3rd/Tuesday, April 4th during lunch) for an informational meeting and receive an application for next year's Student Government.

Save the Date: The Lahainaluna High School Band and Choir Department will be having their Spring Concert on Monday, April 3rd 7:00 pm at the Maui Arts and Cultural Center after a 3 year hiatus due to the pandemic. The students have worked so hard, and this is going to be such an exciting event to perform on a professional stage once again. Our Band & Choir Assistant, Isikeli Tafea, a 2019 graduate of LHS, will be conducting a piece as well. Admission is free and we hope to see you there!

INTERESTED IN BECOMING A LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER? The Maui Police Department is holding their 7th Annual Teen Academy. The 1st session is June 5th - June 16th 2023. The 2nd session is July 10th - July 21st 2023. The Academy is designed to broaden a student's understanding of a law enforcement career. The Academy will be limited to 10-12 students ages 14-18. Students must be able to participate in various physical activities without limitations. In addition, a copy of the student's last report card (minimum 2.0 GPA) is required. Students will go through an application process including an oral interview. For more information, please see Officer Haia. Deadline to apply is April 15, 2023.

CLUB CHATTER:

Calling all Hui Ho'okuleana Honua, or Earth Stewardship Club, members: Friday's meeting will be held in room H102, Mrs. Arica Lynn's classroom during lunch. Together we will detail our excursion dates and Legacy trees. We continue to welcome new members. If you love the earth, then this club might be for you. Come see, Friday lunch time in room H102. Aloha nui, Kumu Kailani. https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=vfLl80tp6d4

Aloha LHS creative writers! Are you looking for a way to share your work and get constructive feedback? Would you like help submitting your creative work to local and national contests? Joining the Lahainaluna Creative Writing Club can help! Interested writers should enquire in room J-104 during break or recess.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our baseball team as they face Baldwin today at 3:30pm at Iron Maehara stadium. It is senior day for seniors Ivan Aguinaldo, Aiden Arnise, Aukai Hokoana, and Tevai Rodriguez Furtado! I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our surf team as they are going to their surf meet at Koki Beach in Hana today. I mua Lahainaluna!

Good luck to our track and field team as they will be traveling to King Kekaulike High School for their MIL track competition. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: School Made Cinnamon Rolls, Fresh Fruit, Diced Pears. Lunch: Pepperoni Pizza, Corn, Veggie Sticks, Fruit Punch, Fresh Fruit. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Ryder Lombardi, Jay Lord Lopez, Khasmir Lopez, Michi Losano, James Lukela-Kobatake, Yisell Magdaleno-Jose.